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TELEPHONE 3711 

October 31~ 1950 

Oddfellows Sierra Recreation Association 
C/o Loren 'ff. Hosm.er, Secretary 
616 Virginia Avenue 
Mode sto, Calif ornia 

Dear Loren: 

I have talke d wi th Herb Kearns, and believe, now 
that the result of the law suit brought by King against 
the Oddfellows is known, at least so far as the Oddfellows 
part in such suit is concerned, that it would be will to 
render your organization a statement of account to date. 

Enclos~d is such statement. 

I am, of course, pleased that the Court decided 
in favor of the Oddfellows in the law suit, and I am. 
sure your member s will be glad to knml\' this. 

Assuring you and your organization of our con­
tinued cooperation, .1. remain, 

gha:p 

Enc:l 

Copy to: Herbert Ll. Kearns 
737 E. Lindsay street 
Stockton, California 


